From: Grant Straghan [mailto:grant@dedraft.co.uk]

Sent: 16 December 2015 14:44

To: Young, Tony

Cc: 'Man Yee Li'

Subject: RE: Householder application - 2015/6381/P - 86 Constantine Road

Tony

Thanks for getting in touch. In response to your queries please find answers below and the revised drawings for
your consideration:

1. The metal railings themselves are approx. 810mm above the parapet coping coming to 1100mm from the
finishes floor level as required for Building Regulations

2. The railings will be fixed on a angled metal bracket to the brickwork underneath the parapet coping. The
drawings have been revised to show this for clarity - these will not be mounted on the coping.

3. The drawings are correct and we will be installing 3 rooflights.
4. We have revised the design to show wooden framed windows, doors etc to comply with Camden's policy.
5. Friday at 9.30am is suitable for the client for your visit. Please confirm this still suits you.

Do let me know if you require anything further.

Regards

Grant Straghan
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